
B 
FLORIDA 

TO: Carolyn Messersmith 

Purchasing Division 

FROM: Richard C. Tornese 

Highway Construction and Engineering Division 

SUBJECT: Solicitation No.: T2114027C1 

Intersection Improvements at Stirling Road and Dykes Road 

Recommended Vendor: Providian Construction Group 
Recommended Group(s)/Line ltem(s): All Line Items 
Initial Award Amount: $352,415.88 Potential Total Amount: N/A 

Initial Contract Term: Fixed Purchase 

CONCURRENCE: 

Contract Term, including Renewals: Fixed Purchase 

The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility. I 
IZJ have reviewed all documents including the Vendor Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, I concur with 

recommendation for award to the Vendor. 

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & B REPORT: (check one) 
D I am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance. 
0 Not applicable for this solicitation. Payment and performance bond are required . 

LITIGATION HISTORY: (check one) 
0 I have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concern. 
D Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issue/concern. 

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply) 
I have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in Contracts Central and: 

D Vendor received an overall rating ~ 2.59 on all evaluations. 
D No evaluations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less. 
0 Vendor received a rating :::; 2.59 on an evaluation(s) . Refer to additional information. 
0 Vendor received a score of:::; 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information. 
D Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract. 
D No past Performance Evaluations exist in Contracts Central. 

AND 
0 Reference Verification Forms are attached. 

OR 
D Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commodity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service 

less than $50,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years. 

NON-CONCURRENCE: 
D I do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached. 

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Richard C. Tornese 
(Individual authorized to administer the contract.) 

SIGNATURE a c:.f' c@:--
I 

Director, Highway Construction and 
TITLE: Engineering Division 

DATE: I 0/3 D/ \ q 

User Concurrence Form (rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Excellence in Public Procurement · Our Best. Nothing Less. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) 

Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.
A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: T2114027C1, Intersection Improvements at Stirling Road and 

Dykes Road
Reference for:  (Name of Firm) Providian Construction Group, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:  City of Pembroke Pines
Contact Name/Title: Geroge Wrves, Project Manager
Contact E-mail: 
Contact Phone: (954) 518-9040
Name of Referenced Project: City of Pembroke Pines Hiatus & Washington Street Intersection 
Contract No. 
Contract Amount: $315,000
Date Services Provided:  06-15-2013 to 01-14-2014

(list date range or date services began until “current”) 

Vendor’s role in Project:  Prime Vendor   Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor  
Would you use this vendor again? Yes No    If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 
Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Signalization improvements and minor roadway construction including paving, sidewalk, and signing 
and pavement markings.

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

Needs 
Improvement Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By
Name: Carolina Vargas Title: Licensed Engineer
Division/Department: Highway Construction and Engineering Date of Verification: 10-04-2017 Via Telephone
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: T2114027C1, Intersection Improvements at Stirling Road and 

Dykes Road 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Providian Construction Group, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Metric Engineering, Inc. (CEI Consultant for Broward County) 
Contact Name/Title: Allen Cecares, Senior Inspector 
Contact E-mail: 

Contact Phone: (407) 405-7668 
Name of Referenced Project: Minor Roadway Construction and Traffic Signal Installation at Sheridan Street 

and NW 76 Avenue 
Contract No. F1216810B1 
Contract Amount: #329,838.25 
Date Services Provided: February 2015 to August 2015 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

D Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: C8J Prime Vendor 
Would you Lise this vendor again? C8J Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Signalization improvements and minor roadway construction including paving, sidewalk, and signing 
and pavement markings. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
Excellent Not Applicable 

referenced Vendor: 1 
t Satisfactory 

mprovemen 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive D D rgJ D 
b. Accuracy D D rgJ D 
c. Deliverables D rgJ D D 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise D C8J D D 
b. Professionalism D D rgJ D 
c. Turnover D D rgJ D 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project D D fZl D 
b. Deliverables D D fZl D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 
Mr. Cecares was employed by Metric Engineering, Inc .. during the construction of the referenced 
Project as Senior Inspector. However, Mr. Cecares has changed jobs and is currently working for 
ianother firm. 

References Checked By 
Name: Carolina Vargas . Title: Licensed Engineer 
Division/Department: Highway Construction and Engineering Date of Verification: 09-25-2017 Via Telephone 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) o~~,\?.!,gounty Commissioners 

J~'O'ifriBest. Nothing Less. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: T2114027C1, Intersection Improvements at Stirling Road and 

Dykes Road 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Providian Construction Group, Inc. 
Organization/Firm . Name providing reference: Broward County 

Contact Name/Title: Michael Hammond, Engineering Capital Program Administrator 
Contact E-mail: mchammond@broward.org 
Contact Phone: (954) 577-4558 
Name of Referenced Project: Minor Roadway Construction and Traffic Signal Installation at Miramar Parkway 

and SW 145 Avenue 
Contract No. Q 103220581 
Contract Amount: $225,894.59 
Date Services Provided: August 2012 to December 2012 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

D Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: [8J Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again?~ Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Signalization improvements and minor roadway construction including paving, sidewalk, and signing 
and pavement markings. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs . 
Excellent Not Applicable 

referenced Vendor: 1 t Satisfactory mprovemen 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive D D [8J D 
b. Accuracy D D [8J D 
c. Deliverables D D [8J D 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise D ~ D D 
b. Professionalism D D [8J D 
c. Turnover D D D ~ 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project D D [g] D 
b. Deliverables D D [g] D 

omments: (prov1 e on additiona sheet 1 

References Checked By 
Name: Carolina Vargas Title: Licensed Engineer 
Division/Department: Highway Construction and Engineering Date of Verification: 09-29-2017 

Jendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
:rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward,~ar@.w§oarcJ,2.f,..County Commissioners 

Excellence in PubticJ;.t.oi!fii-l .. ~'Jif'.:;i(OfiaBest. Nothing Less. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: T2114027C1, Intersection Improvements at Stirling Road and 

Dykes Road 
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Providian Construction Group, Inc. 
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: AE Engineering , Inc. (CEI for City of West Palm Beach) 
Contact Name/Title: Udin Dwarca, Project Administrator 
Contact E-mail: 

Contact Phone: (772) 361 2912 
Name of Referenced Project: Fern Street Streetscape 
Contract No. 16-17-102 
Contract Amount: 1.38 Million 
Date Services Provided : April 2017 - Current 

(list date range or date services began until "current") 

D Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor Vendor's role in Project: 0 Prime Vendor 
Would you use this vendor again? 0 Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Streetscape improvements included milling and resurfacing, landscaping, irrigation, street lighting, 
!Striping and bioswale. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs· . 
Excellent Not Applicable 

1 
t Satisfactory 

r~ferenced Vendor: mprovemen 
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

a. Responsive D D 0 D 
b. Accuracy D 0 D D 
c. Deliverables D 0 D D 

2. Vendor's Organization 
a. Staff expertise D 0 D D 
b. Professionalism D D 0 D 
c. Turnover D D D ~ 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project D ~ D D 
b. Deliverables D ~ D D 

A.dditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

References Checked By 
Name: Carolina Vargas Title : Licensed Engineer 
Division/Department: Highway Construction and Engineering Date of Verification: 10-11-2017 Via Telephone 

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids 
(rev 3/2016) A Servi ce of the Broward 

Excellence in Publictf!.· 
· ard of County Commissioners 

:gt .,,dur,'.Best. Nothing Less. 
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